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April 21, 2025

FILED ELECTRONICALLY
Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Montana v. Planned Parenthood of Montana, No. 24-745
Dear Mr. Harris:

I was recently retained to represent respondents Planned Parenthood of Montana and Samuel Dickman,
M.D. in the above-captioned case. The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on January
10, 2025, and placed on the docket on January 14, 2025. The Court called for a response on February
28, 2025. Respondents requested a 30-day extension to and including April 30, 2025, and the Court
granted that request on March 24, 2025. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, respondents now respectfully request a
second 30-day extension to and including May 30, 2025.

An extension is warranted to provide counsel for respondents with adequate time to prepare a response
to the petition. As noted, my firm was recently retained in this matter, and my colleagues and I therefore
need additional time to familiarize ourselves with the record and arguments in this proceeding. We also
have several commitments in the coming month that will make it challenging to complete the response
within the allotted timeframe. Respondents therefore request that the Court extend the deadline for
filing a response by 30 days, to and including May 30, 2025.

Counsel for respondents has communicated with counsel for petitioners, and petitioners do not object to
the requested extension.

Respectfully submitted,

T

Jaime A. Santos

cc:  Peter M. Torstensen, Jr., counsel for petitioners
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